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‘Arioyn tou Kdotpou Mapyapitiou Katd v nodiopkia tou

ano tous Bevetous 1o 1571, oe xdpagn tou Giovanni Camoacio
(160s a.). AneKovietal To NePiyPaPKa TwV TEIXWY, Nou arodidetal
anod Tov XapdKtn ws 1000KeAES Tpiywvo. H oxUpwon
EVIOXUETAI € €vav TETPAYwWVO Kal 6U0 NHIKUKAIKOUS
NUPYOUS OTIS YWVIES TNS, EVW UPKETA KTNPIa UNAPXOUV

OTO0 E0WTEPIKO TOU KAOTPOU. X€ NPpwTo NAAvo, ol BEVETIKES
duvdpels, og ouvtetaypévous oxnpAtioPoUs Kal Ye téooepa
Bapid nupoBdna, BaAouv Katd tou Kdotpou. Katw apiotepd,
0 HIKPOS OIKIOHAS €KTOS TwV TelxwV (borgo).
Enixpwpatiopévn xadkoypagia.

Depiction of the Margariti castle during the siege

by the Venetians in 1571, engraved by Giovanni Camacio
(16th cent.). It depicts the outline of the walls, shown

by the engraver as an isosceles triangle. The fortification
is reinforced with one square and two semi-circular towers
at its corners. Several buildings exist inside the castle.

In the foreground, the Venetian forces, in formation and
with four heavy cannons, attack the castle. On bottom left,
the small settlement outside the walls (borgo).

Coloured copperplate.
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To «Aiktuo Mapdkuas MoAitiotikns KAnpovopids» (CoHeN) eival
€va oTpatnyIko €pyo, Mou XpnpatodotnBnke and to Mpdypaupa
Interreg V-A EAAdda-ltadia 2014-2020. £1oxos tou ival n
npowBnaon tou NoAITIoTIKOU ToupIoHoU, HEGW Tns Gnuioupyias
Kal aglonoinons vos SIKTUOU oNPAVTIKWY NoAITIGTIKWY
HVNUEiwY Katd PnKos tns dlacuvopiakns nepioxns Adpidatikns
Kal loviou.

YupnepiénaBe napepBdoels oe 17 emiAgypéva pvnpeia (11 otnv
EAAASa Kai 6 otnv ltadia), Ye okonod tnv npootaacia, T avadelgn
Kal tn BeAtiwan tns npooBacipotntas Kal AEITtoupyIKOTNTAS TOUS.
110 ETAIPIKG OXNA TOU €pyou cupeteixav n Egopeia
Apxalotntwy AitwAoakapvavias Kai Aeukadas ws enikepains
€taipos Kal ol E@opeies Apxalotntwy HAeias, Beonpwrtias Kai
Képkupas ano tnv eAAnvikn nAgupd Kai to Tunpa ToupiopoU

kai MoAiuotikns Oikovopias Kal Edagikns Afionoinans

s MNepipépeias Anoudias and tnv itadikn. O ouvoAikos
npoUnoAoyiopos tou €pyou ntav 6.945.521 supw.

Kaotpo Mapyapitiou
Margariti Castle

Coastal Heritage Network - CoHeN was a strategic project funded
by the Interreg V-A Greece-Italy Programme 2014-2020. Its aim is
to promote cultural tourism, by creating a network of important
cultural monuments along the Adriatic and lonian border region.
The project included interventions in 17 selected monuments

(11 in Greece and 6 in Italy), in order to protect and make them
more accessible and functional, so that they become hubs

of cultural activities, services and exhibitions.

The partners of the project were the Ephorate of Antiquities

of Aitoloakarnania and Lefkada, as the leader partner, and the
Ephorates of Antiquities of Ilia, Thesprotia and Corfu from the
Greek side and the Puglia Region - Department of Tourism,
Economy of Culture and Valorization of Territory from the Italian
side. The total budget of the project was 6,945,521 euros.

CoHeN

COASTAL HERITAGE NETWORK
AIKTYO MAPAKTIAZ MOAITIETIKHE KAHPONOMIAX



To Npwto oxupd atnv nepioxn tou Mapyapitiou Kuidetal
panAov ota téAn tou 13ou-apxés 14ou al. Nndvw og xapnio
Bpaxwdn Adpo ota votia Tou aUyXpovou OIKIoHOoU.

To nadaidtepo Kaotpo eniokeudletal to 1549 and tous
OBwpavous, addd pepika xpovia apyotepa, to 1571, Aiyo
Hetd tn vaupaxia ths Naundxtou otis 7 OktwBpiou 1571, Ba
KataAngBei Kai Ba Kataotpagei and tnv eniBeon 6.000
Bevetwy, Keprupaiwv Kal tonikwy duvapewy ano tnv Mapya
Kail tnv MapapuBid, unad tov MdoAo Opaivi. H kKatdAnyn tou
(ppoupiou anoddBnKe o€ nivaka, Mou Koodouode to naddu
twv Aoyndwv tns Bevetias, and tov {wypdgo Aviwvio
BaoiAdkn pe kataywyn and th Mndo.

Metd th gUvayn eipnvns to 1573, 1o KAGTPO enioKeuddetal
ano tous OBwpavous Kal Napapével cnpaviikg gpoupio tns
nepioxns kaBono tov 170 al. To 1670-1671 to eniokéntetai o
nepINyntns Kai xpovoypdgos EBAyia Toedgpnn, o onoios
unepBandovtas To NepIypA@el ws MEVIAYWVO HE MEPIPETPO
520 . Kai ppoupd 200 atopwv.

Tov 180 al. to Mapyapiu Bpioketal uné v efouaia tou
Youdeipav Toandpn, apxnyoU Heyanns oIKoyEvelas nou dIoIKel
v nepioxn péxpl To 1811, ondte nepva ota xépia tou Adn
Maod Tenedevin. Oewpeital oxedov BéBaio du t0 KAotpo
OUVEXIOe va naidel podo otis ouvexeis NOAEUIKES CUYKPOUODEIS
NS NEPIOXNS Kal ws oppntipIo tou AAn Maod Katd tns Mdpyas.

Ytnv tefeutaia gdaon xpnons tou £ws to 1911, ondte n nepioxn
evowpatwvetal oto €AANVIKG KpAtos, 10 KAOTPO Tou
Mapyapitiou XpnoiJEuoe ws OTPATWVAS TOU TOUPKIKOU
oTpaToU, £0pa TOU oTPATIWTIKOU SI0IKNTA TNS NEPIOXNS KAl WS
@uAaKN.
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To Kdotpo tou Mapyapitiou

anéKTNoE TN HopPQn Nou

dlacwdetal ws s PEPES Has

ota tédn tou 17ou al.’Exel

aKavovioTn KAtown MeVIaywvou

He péyiotes diaotdoels

30 x 40 p. Ta 1oxupad teixn

TOU gvioxuovtav ano évav

Tpanedidoxnpo NUpPyo ota

BopeloavatoAiKAa Kal €évav KUKAIKO

ota votodutiKd. H tofwtn nuan

Bpiokdtav atn Bopela nisupd

s oxUpwWaNs Kal MIKoIVWVoUoE

HE ToV EEWTEPIKA XWPOo PEow eniKAIVOUS papnas.
Ai€Bete duo enandnAes unAives Bupes, pe Aageutd
otov Bpaxo katwAia Kal odnyouoe aneuBeias oe
opBoywvia egwtepikn audn, yUpw and tnv onoia
opyavwvovtal g€ 6Uo enineda ol Xwpol ToU KAoTpou.
Z10 I00yelo unnpxav BoAwTES NHIUNGYEIES KATAOKEUES
nou otéyadav 6e§apevés vepou, AoUTPO, anoxwpntnpio
Kal anoBnKeuTIKoUs Xwpous, NpodBAcipous Péow
otevou BoAwtou diadpopou, o onoios obnyouoe

Kal 0T0 €E0WTEPIKG TOU KUKAIKOU NUpyou atn voTIodUTIKN
ywvia Tou Kdotpou.

LTov OpOopOo UMNPXE N KAToIKia Ths gpoupds, nou diéBete
To&wtd napdBupa Kai T¢aKI yia tn BEppavon. Mnpootd
and ta dwpdtia tns SUTIKNS MTEPUYAS UNNPXE AVOIXTOS
nAakdotpwros d1adpopos. To vepod tns Bpoxns

nou ouAdfeyotav otis GTEYES NS Katolkias odnyouvtav
He aywyous ano tous S1adpdpous autous atis
unokeipeves degapevés. TupekioBupibes Kal pia
Kataxuotpa gvioxuav Ty dPuvad TnNs KatolKias.

The castle of Margariti acquired

its surviving form at the end of

the 17th century. It has an

irregular pentagon plan with

maximum dimensions 30 x 40m.

Its strong walls were reinforced

by a trapezoidal tower in the

northeastern corner and a circular

one in the southwest.

The high arched gate was located

on the northern side of the

fortification and was accessible from the

outside by a sloping ramp. It had two successive

wooden doors, with thresholds carved in the rock and led
directly to an interior courtyard of rectangular shape.
Around the courtyard the castle was arranged

on two levels.

On the ground floor there were vaulted rooms that housed
water tanks, a bath, a lavatory and storage areas,
accessible through a narrow vaulted aisle, which also led
inside the circular tower to the southeastern corner

of the castle.

On the first floor was located the fortified residence of the
castle guard. It had arched windows and a fireplace for
heating. In front of the rooms of the west wing there was
an open paved corridor. Gun ports and a murder-hole
strengthened the defense of the house.

The first fortress in the area of Margariti was built probably at
the end of the 13th or the beginning of the 14th century on the
low rocky hill south of the modern settlement.

The pre-existing castle was repaired in 1549 by the Ottomans,
but a few years later, in 1571, shortly after the naval battle of
Nafpaktos on October the 7th 1571, it was captured and
destroyed by the attack of 6,000 Venetians, Corfiots and local
units from Parga and Paramythia, under the command of
Paolo Orsini. The occupation of the castle was depicted in a
painting by the painter Antonio Vassilacchi from Milos and
adorned the palace of the Doges of Venice. After the
conclusion of a peace treaty in 1573, the Ottomans proceeded
to carry out repairs.

During the 17th century, Margariti was still an important
defensive site in the area. In 1670-1671 it was visited by the
traveler and chronographer Evliya Tselebi, describing -with
obvious exaggeration- the fortress as pentagon-shaped with
aperimeter of 520 m and a guard of 200 soldiers.

During the 18th cent., Margariti was under the rule of
Suleiman Tsaparis, head of a large family which dominated
the area until 1811, when it came under the control of Ali Pasa
Tepelené of loannina. It is almost certain that the castle
continued to play an important role in historical events and
the continuing wars in the area, used mainly as a base of Ali
Pasha for his attacks against Parga.

Until 1913, when the area was incorporated within the Greek
state, the castle served as a prison, as barracks for the
Turkish army and as the headquarters of the military
commander in the area.
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